
OREGON CITY HISTORIC RESOURCE SURVEY FORM

Street Address: 718 JQ ADAMS ST City: OREGON CITY

USGS Quad Name: Oregon City

Township: 02S Range: 02E Section: 31 Tax Lot #: 6200

Date of Construction:

c. 1906

Historic Name:

Ramsby, Chauncey and O.A. Pace, House

*Current Name or Use:

Domestic - single dwelling

Associated Archaeological Site:

Unknown

Plan Type/Shape: Square Number of Stories: 2.0

Foundation Material: Concrete Structural Framing: Unknown

Roof Type/Material: Gable / Composition shingle

Exterior Surface Materials Primary: Round-edge drop Secondary: Decorative:

Window Type/Material: Fixed pane

Exterior Alterations or 
Additions/Approximate Date:

Windows on second floor sleeping porch are early addition

Historic Use or Function:

Domestic - single dwelling

Latitude: 45 21 16 N Longitude: 122 36 01 W

Moved? No

Number and Type of Associated Resources: None

Grouping or Cluster Name:

NA

Architectural Classification(s): Bungalow

GPS

Integrity: Good Condition: Fair Local Ranking: Designated Historic Site

Potentially Eligible:

Not Eligible:

National Register Listed? No

Description of Physical and Landscape Features:

The bungalow at 718 JQ Adams Street is dominated by a large sleeping porch "dormer" built on the front over the porch early in the history of the 
1906 house.  The house is sheathed in narrow bevel with a water table and cap.  The windows are multi-pane-over-one.  The gable roof is 
supported at the open eave by brackets.  The front porch is supported by tapered truncated columns on stuccoed bases.  The porch rail is solid.  
There is a square bay on the south side.  The garage attached to the rear is near collapse.

Statement of Significance:

Chauncey Ramsby, original owner of this house, was the deputy chief to Henry Stevens, county recorder. He was born near Molalla, Oregon in 
1877.   Later, O.A. Pace and family lived here. Mr. Pace was mayor of Oregon City from 1927-1935 and was also a partner of Holman and Pace 
Funeral Home from 1918. During the period of Mr. Pace's association with the funeral home, the business relocated to the (Ross) Charman 
home at 7th and Jefferson, where it remains today as Holman, Hankins and Waud.  Following Pace's ownership, the house changed hands 
frequently.  The house was typically owner occupied until about 1950 and used as a rental during the 1950s.  In 1960, Doyle and Gwendolyn 
Grant bought the property and lived in the house through the remainder of the historic period.

Map #: 22E31AD

Reversible/Potentially eligible individually or in district

Irretrievable loss of integrity

Intact but lacks distinction

Not 50 years old

Individually     or As a contributing resource in a district

Reversible/Ineligible as it lacks distinction

Altered (choose one):

Block: 157 Lot: 7
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